
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 3/21/2014 1:31:23 PM 
To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Shower Room Unclaimed Items: A Message From Administrative Services 

Poor Terrie! By the way, just bought a polyester towel. Works fine, dries 1000x better. Now, I think I'd 
prefer a 50/50 blend... 

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 1:30 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: FW: Shower Room Unclaimed Items: A Message From Administrative Services 

FYI 

I used those showers during the bait strike. I'm amazed I didn't get a skin fungus. It has no 
ventilation and has towels in there that are probably damp for months. In 2003 when I rode to 
work regularly, I was the only person who used it and it was pretty clean. They got really 
lackadaisical about letting people leave items in there. 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 12:49 PM 
To: ALL SF 
Subject: Shower Room Unclaimed Items: A Message From Administrative Services 

Shower Room Unclaimed Items: A Message From Administrative Services 

Business Services is still holding unclaimed articles collected from the shower rooms, but will be 
disposing of the items if they are not collected by noon on Friday, March 28, 2014. 
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To claim your articles, please contact Patricia Akers at patricia.akers@cpuc.ca.qov. 

Thank you, 

CPUC Business Services 

Administrative Services 
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